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Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca> Tue, Nov 18, 2014 at 2:13 PM
To: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Tracey McCaie 
<tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca>, landsmining@aandc.gc.ca, Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>
Cc: david.frenette@agnico-eagle.com

Good afternoon;

The Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) is following up on correspondence that was submitted to 
authorizing agencies and the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) regarding Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.’s 
application for its “Amaruq IVR Winter Access” project proposal.

The attached correspondence was sent on October 30, 2014 requesting authorizing agency referral and 
NPC conformity determination for the NIRB to continue with its screening for the noted project proposal.

We ask that the authorizing agencies and the NPC provide the NIRB with an update on their respective 
process.

Best regards,

Stephanie Taptuna

Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0

Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca
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Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: October-30-14 10:33 AM
To: david.frenette@agnico-eagle.com
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Phyllis Beaulieu; Tracey McCaie; landsmining@aandc.gc.ca; Luis Manzo
Subject: NIRB 11EN010: Application Pending NPC Conformity and AA for AEM's "Amaruq" Project 
Proposal

Dear David Frenette: 

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding  Agnico 
Eagle Mines Limited’s (AEM) “Amaruq (IVR) Winter Access” project proposal (NIRB: 11EN010; NWB: 2BE-
MEA1318; AANDC: N2013F0030).

Best regards,

Natasha Lear

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

141030-11EN010-Hold for NPC and AA-OA1E.pdf
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